
 
December 17, 2004 
 
 
 
To: PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS AND ALL OTHERS CONCERNED 
 
From: Tammy L. Roberts, CPPB, Sr. Contracts Analyst 
 
Subject: BD-2107-04/TLR – Leachate Hauling Services 
 
Due Date: December 29, 2004 @ 2:00 PM 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
Total pages:  2 
 
The information included in this Addendum revises, clarifies, or supplements the 
specifications and other provisions of the contract documents and is considered 
part and parcel to the RFP/BID Package. 
 
 
Bid Security for this project shall be in the amount of five thousand and 00/100 dollars ($5,000). 
 
The following questions were received from Synagro Technologies, Inc.: 
 
1. Section 5.  What records do you expect to be covered by the Section 5 five-year record retention 
requirement? 
RESPONSE:  Refer to Section 5, paragraph (b) for detailed record retention. 
  
2. Section 13. What is meant by the phrase "whether caused by the CONTRACTOR or otherwise"?  
Do you expect the CONTRACTOR to indemnify an indemnified party to the extent it may have also 
contributed to the loss?  Would you consider adding the following: 
Nothing in this Agreement shall obligate Contractor to indemnify or hold harmless any individual or entity 
from and against the consequences of that individual’s or entity’s own negligence or willful conduct? 
RESPONSE:  Indemnification may be negotiated upon notification of award. 
  
3. Section 14.(a) (1). As insurance is often negotiated for the best pricing until the date of renewal, is 
it possible that the County would consider rewording the 30 day requirement to be that they would receive 
the new certificate within 48 hours of the renewal date? 
RESPONSE:  No. 
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4. Section 14.(a)(3).  As many policies contain non-public information, if the County requests a copy 
of the policy, will it be amenable to signing a non-disclosure agreement to maintain the confidentiality of 
the information. 
RESPONSE:  Such an agreement would be unnecessary, as only information that is subject to disclosure 
under the Public Records Act is made open to the public by Seminole County. 
 
5.   Section 14. (c)(3)  What profession will be covered by the requirement of "Professional Liability 
insurance"?  What specific kind of policy is expected? 
RESPONSE:  This is an errors and omissions policy covering all employees, including owners and 
officers. 
 
6.   What license is required of the Contractor, if any? 
RESPONSE:  Class A CDL with tanker endorsements. 
 
7.   What registration or certification is meant by that referred to on page 5 under Licenses and 
Permits of the Terms and Conditions? 
RESPONSE:  Contact the State of Florida, Department of Professional Regulations for requirements in 
Leachate Hauling. 
 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the submittal may result in 
disqualification of your bid response. 
 

      Signature on File 
_______________________________________ 

                                 Peter W. Maley, C.P.M., CPCM 
                      Contracts Supervisor 
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